
Sandra Soto 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 

Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:20 PM 

Sandra Soto 

Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 170124-TP 

For parties correspondence. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:17PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 170124-TP 

Thank you, Beth. 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:14PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 170124-TP 

NOTICE CONTACT ".,WSP,gONT.6.Cri;!~··:· 
:r~~",.,. ... ~"~-"" ':: 

NAME/TITLE Kyle V. Bertrand 

:C:'i);">"' 

:;::.~;.,:, 

Vice President, Procurement Management and 
Network Optimization 

STREET ADDRESS 75 Erieview Plaza, Suite 400 

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE Cleveland, OH 44114 

PHONE NUMBER* (216) 373-4636 

EMAIL ADDRESS Kyle.Bertrand@onvoy.com 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:56 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 170124-TP 

Hi Jeff, 

e;·~' 

This is a CMRS agreement between AT&T Florida and Onvoy Spectrum, LLC. Please provide contact 
information for Onvoy and we will add it to the new docket. 

Thank you, 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:47PM 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 24, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05026-17



To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 170124-TP 

This is to notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 05020-17 
The OPR for this docket is TEL. 
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